

Fair Committee/Group Contact Names & Email Addresses:

Commented [KG1]: Who is on each of the committee for 2020

*--Chairman for 2019

Name	Species	Email	Phone #
Brad Beck	Beef	beck@cyberback.com	501-681-5828
*Matt Barnett	Beef	barnettm@windstream.net	501-733-2668
Bryan Cook	Beef	Bryancook4252@yahoo.com andrewaustinadam@yahoo.com	501-472-4252
Dubby Wilcox	Beef	dwilcox@cyberback.com	501-472-8918
Shane Ralston	Beef	sralston@mclartyauto.com missyralston@yahoo.com	501-690-6919
Kyle Lasley	Beef	Kylelasley22@gmail.com	501-556-194
Kevin Sanson	Beef	ksanson10@gmail.com	501-733-0792
Kim Barksdale	Meat Goat	kim@mangandental.com	269-7777
Kelley *Weatherly	Meat Goat	kw.showgoats@icloud.com	501-733-0098
Jacob Marek	Meat Goat	jmarek@mayflowerschools.org	281-731-4496
Diana Watkins	Mkt Lamb	Dianaw@uca.edu	336-4381
*Rodney Weidower	Mkt Lamb	wiedowerr@greenbrierschools.org	501-454-3745
Patrick Breeding	Mkt Lamb	Patrickb1023@yahoo.com	501-472-8539
Denny Jobe*	Swine	denny@axlesplus.us	231-3052
Scott Sewell	Swine	ssewell@cdicon.com	733-6612
Troy Weatherly	Swine	weatherleyt@greenbrierschools.org	479-957-5858
Lynn *Dennis	Poultry	marthadennis06@gmail.com	501-581-9158
Lindsey Taylor	Poultry	n/a	505-6674
Reed Kelley	Poultry (Broilers)	kelleeryee@conwayschools.net	501-470--8800
Becca Spinks	Poultry (Broilers)	spinksb@greenbrierschools.org	501-581-3391

Commented [KG2]: Ok to remove from committee? Retired ag teacher

Donna Beck	Rabbit	beck@cyberback.com dtwilcox68@gmail.com	501-681-5818
*Terrie Shoemaker	Rabbit	Terrieshoemaker@gmail.com	501-697-2427
Becca Spinks	Rabbit (Meat Pen Single Fyers)	spinksb@greenbrierschools.org	501-581-3391
Reed Kelley	Rabbit (Meat Pen Single Fyers)	kelleeree@conwayschools.net	501-470--8800
Katy Hattenhauer	Rabbit	hattenhauer@adeq.state.ar.us	870-307-9407
*Garry Clements	Small Ruminants	tincanhill@outlook.com	428-7309
Allen Price	Small Ruminants	hatcreekranch3@gmail.com cmprice@windstream.net	479-970-4699
Susan Mahan	Small Ruminants	dearaddilyn@gmail.com	501-450-0511
UN-FILLED	Dairy		
Amy Smith	Dairy	Amsmith_777@yahoo.com	501-328-3957
David Henze	Fair board President	dhenze@conwaycorp.net	329-5475
Mike Reynolds	Livestock Superintendent	reynoldsshowstock@yahoo.com	472-9764
HD McCain	Ag Mechanics	Harold.mccain@viloniaschools.org	501-269-8594
Jacob Marek	Ag Mechanics	jmarek@mayflowerschools.org	281-731-4496
Brandon Harris	Ag Mechanics	brandonroseharris@gmail.com	501-733-4580
Nathan Bowie	Awards	nathan.bowie@gptbirds.org	501-764-6423

Commented [KG3]: New for 2020

Brandon Harris	Awards	brandonroseharris@gmail.com	501-733-4580
Clara Weatherley	Volunteer		
Craig Dewey	Volunteer	craig.dewey@viloniaschools.org	870-631-2736
Emily (Jobe) Dement	Volunteer	emily.jobe@viloniaschools.org	501-231-3053
Seth Taylor	Volunteer		501-730-4037
Macy Taylor	Volunteer	taylorma@conwayschools.net	623-696-9095

Commented [KG4]: Is this how these should be categorized?